

# Transfer Advising Committee Meeting

Tuesday, Mar. 5<sup>th</sup> 2:30-4:00

## Members Present

Jim Bellis (COA), Alisa Trotter (COB), Hillary Mayes (CHHS), Ross Hawkins (SDPA), Mandi Muse (CHPA), Jaime Ross (Outreach), Jessica Bendure (COE)

## Members Absent

Brian High (CNAS), Nora Cox (COAL)

## Visitors

None

## URSA

1. Priscilla Childress in New Student & Family Programs will send an email to Ross regarding the URSA experience for transfer students. I will forward that email to committee members. Goal is for 50 transfer students to participate.
2. Questions for Priscilla:
  - a. Cost?
  - b. What will transfer students gain by participating in this experience?

## COTA Conference

1. COTA conference was held at Lake Ozark on Wednesday, Feb. 27<sup>th</sup>
2. Attendees from MSU included:
  - a. Juli Panza
  - b. Rachelle Darabi
  - c. Rob Hornberger
  - d. Bart Tibbs
  - e. Lacey Geiger
  - f. Ross Hawkins
3. CORE 42 discussion
  - a. Substitutions and reevaluations can be made to CORE 42
    - i. Email to Rachelle Darabi and Ross Hawkins since the online reevaluation system cannot handle these requests
  - b. Private schools participating in CORE 42 as of fall 2019:
    - i. Central Methodist University
    - ii. Missouri Baptist
    - iii. Avila
    - iv. St. Luke's College of Health Sciences

4. Review email from Angela Plank regarding student transfer credit reevaluation (M03294000)
  - a. Angela reached out to Ross since she didn't understand why a transfer student from Florida would have MOTR codes listed on the transfer credit evaluation; we need to address this during our workshop in May
  - b. Why are in-progress courses listed twice for this student? Ross will reach out to Lori Day in Admissions

### NISTS

1. Ross attended several great sessions while at conference (see attached PowerPoint presentation from one session that we may want to look at during a future meeting)

### Admissions

1. Concerns on how to contact admitted transfer students for advising appointments
  - a. Mandi stated she is no longer able to get reports directly; she now has to go through Dr. Sailors and filtering the list is not as easy
  - b. Questions came up on how Admissions reaches transfer students after admission; frequency was also discussed
  - c. Will invite Bart Tibbs or Nechell Bonds to a future meeting

### Advising Students with Transfer Credit Workshop

1. Workshop will be held on Thursday, May 2<sup>nd</sup> from 1:30-4:30 p.m. in PSU 312 (coffee and water will be served)
2. Sub-committee will meet Tuesday, March 12<sup>th</sup> from 3:30-5:00 to plan workshop.  
Committee members include:
  - a. Jessica Bendure
  - b. Mandi Muse
  - c. Jaime Ross
  - d. Ross Hawkins